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Kirkland, April

From: rdhcam@twc.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 8:48 PM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Corridor

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern, If it wasn't for grass roots opposition to large corporations expanding, there probably would literally be less grass 

roots. Not to mention tree roots too. We relocated to Jay the summer of 2016 with the thought in mind that it would be a nice quieter place 

to retire. Maybe even do a little deer hunting. That Winter we saw a herd of about 15 deer. Then some new neighbors moved in behind us 

and almost in the existing power line ccorridor. Following two years, 2018 and 2019 seasons, no deer at all. No sign, no tracks, nothing. Well 

the new neighbors brought all their relatives, friends, their relatives and probably distant cousins. Point being the more pressure put on the 

environment the less you'll end up getting in return. The same could be said about CMP who is very willing to put a lot of pressure on Maine's 

people and the environment for their short term gain. Then when they've made their millions and sell the company, what's Maine left with, 

eyesore and unappealing views. We are here like most of you for the duration and we have to get along with our neighbors, not mandate or 

dictate what they should or shouldn't do within reason for the greater good of the community. So please use what logic there is left in the 

world and remember once this corridor is put through it will never be able to return the land to its original grandeur. Please give this some 

serious thought before doing something your own children may have to live with. 

Thank you, 

Randall Hodge 

 

 


